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MORGAN COUNTY
2-1-1 and Information Address Phone # Website
Southeast Ohio 2-1-1 Call Center 2-1-1 http://unitedwayofmpm.org/
United Way Of Muskingum, 526 Putnam Ave., Zanesville, OH 740-454-2255 http://www.referweb.net/chic/
Morgan And Perry Counties 43701
Information And Referral
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website
MORGAN County Reentry Washington Morgan County 740-373-3745 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
Services Community Action Program x309 s/coalitions/morgan/Morgan%20and%20N
0ble%20Counties%20Directory%200f%20
Services.pdf
Adult Parole Authority (APA) 38 N. 4t St., Masonic Temple 740-454-8097 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
Reentry Coordinator Rm 220, Zanesville, 43701 slapa_coordinators/southeast/apa southe
ast.html
APA Justice Reinvestment Officer | 242 West Federal St., Suite 402 | 330-289-9137 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
Youngstown APA Youngstown, 44503 sliro/east/east.html
Social Security Address Phone # Website
Social security office locator https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/main.jsp#offi
ceResults
Social Security 3823 James Court Zanesville 740-452-7539 http://www.ssa.gov/chicago/ohio.htm

Immigrant Resources

43701 800-772-1213
Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website
Morgan County Health Dept. 4275 Ohio 376, McConnelsville, 740-962-4572 www.morgancountyhealthdepartment.or
43756 g/index.htm|
Ohio Department of Health 225 Neilston Street, PO Box 15098, | 614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vitals
(births in any county in Ohio) Columbus OH 43215 tat s.aspx
Vitalchek Order birth certificate online 877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com
(births in any US statefterritory) | Additional charge for certificates
National Center for Health Search the national database: 800-232-4636 http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2wel
Statistics Where to write for Vital Records €0 m.htm
Hispanic, Somali, and Address Phone # Website

LAWO/ABLE Migrant Farmworker
Program

South 333 W 1st St Suite 5008,
Dayton 45402-3031

937-228-8104, 866-
837-8832

http://www.lawolaw.org/index/pho?option=com

content&task=view&id=1704&Itemid=937
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Bureau of Motor Vehicles

| Address

| Phone #

| Website

*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here. (Use this notation if there are many locations)

BMV online services n/a n/a http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/
Driver Exam Station 502 McCarty Lane, Suite 1 614- 752-7600 http://bmv.ohio.gov
Jackson 45640
Deputy Registrar 4676 State Route 60 NW, 740-962-3334 http://bmv.ohio.gov
McConnelsville, 43756
Jackson County Reinstatement 502 McCarty Lane, Suite 1 844-644-6268 http://bmv.ohio.gov
Center Jackson 45640 (OHIOBMV)
Public Benefits Address Phone # Website
The Ohio Benefit Bank Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 http://www.ohiobenefits.org/
800-648-1176
Job & Family Services 155 E. Main St., Rm. 009, (740) 962-4616
McConnelsville, 43756
Washington-Morgan Community | 218 Putnam St., Marietta 45750 | 740-373-3745 http://www.wmcap.org

Action.

Women, Infants and Children

Call the Help Me Grow helpline

1-800-755-GROW

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/

(WIC) for locations (4769) ns/w icn/wicl.aspx
Children’s Services Agency 65 W. Union Ave. 740-962-3838, email: ridenj@odifs.state.oh.us
740- 962-4044
Child Support Enforcement 155 E. Main St. Rm. 009 740-962-4616 http://jfs.ohio.gov/county/cntydir.stm#58
Agency
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website
Domestic Violence/ Prosecutor's| Reachout Shelter (Manchester) | 740-962-6478 | http://www.ag.state.oh.us/victim/dir_county.as
Victim Assistance p?county=morgan
Domestic Violence Transitions 740-454-3213
Good Works POB 4 Athens 45701 740-594-3339 http://www.good-works.net/
Morgan County United Ministries | 20 Fourth Street POB 303 Malta | 740-962-2679 | http://www.angelfoodministries.com/menu_09
43758 O4en.asp email: mcum@mcum.net

Salvation Army Emergency 515 Putnam Ave., Zanesville 740-452-8350 | http://www.salvationarmy.org
Shelter Program 43701
Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website
CAP Corporation of Washington | 218 Putnam Street Marietta 740- 373-3745 http://www.wmcap.org/about-history.html
Morgan Counties, Inc. 45750
Metropolitan Housing Authority 4580 North State Route 376 740-962-4930 http://cohhio.org/hdb_detail.php?recidfo=621

NW email: mmha@morganmha.org
Ohio Housing Locator http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org
Clothing Address Phone # Website
Goodwill Industries 133 Maysville Ave., Zanesville 740-454-0118 http://www.goodwill.org

43701
Salvation Army 515 Putnam Avenue, Zanesville | 740-452-8350 Email:

43701 Ralph.Campbell@Use.Salvationarmy.Org

Diane.Campbell@Use.Salvationarmy.Org
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Food Pantries

Address

Phone #

Website

CAP Corporation of Washington | 218 Putnam Street Marietta 740- 373-3745 http://www.wmcap.org
Morgan Counties, Inc. 45750
Morgan County United Ministries | 20 Fourth Street POB 303 740-962-2679 http://www.angelfoodministries.com/menu_09
Malta 43758 0O4en.asp email: mcum@mcum.net
Healthcare (Free or low-cost) | Address Phone # Website
MORGAN Co. Health 4275 SR 376, 740-962-4572 http://www.morgancountyhealthdept.com/
Department McConnelsville, 43756
Genesis Health & Rehab 4114 North SR 376 NW, 740-962-3761 http://www.genesishcs.org/body.cfm?id=43
McConnelsville McConnelsville, 43756
Partnership for Prescription n/a 1-888-477-2669 | https://www.pparx.org
Assistance
Ohio’s Best RX n/a 1-866-923-7879 | http://www.ohiobestrx.org/
Dental Options n/a 614-233-6388 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs/ora
1-888-765-6789 | |/safetynet/options.aspx
Prevent Blindness Ohio n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/
Vision Care Outreach Program
UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care n/a 614-456-0060 www.UHCANONhio.org
Helpline X233
Prescription Hope 877-296-HOPE | http://www.prescriptionhope.com
(4673)

Medicaid Fed | 800-324-8680

State | 800-686-1516
Cambridge Community Based 2146 Southgate Pkwy 740- 432-1963
Outpatient Clinic Cambridge 43727
Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website
Morgan Co Behavioral Health | 915 Riverside Dr. N. 740-962-6933
Morgan Counsel Ctr 915 South Riverside Dr. 740-962-5204 http://www.mh.state.oh.us/ois/macsis/provi/10

187.vendor.htm!

Muskingum Area ADAMHS 1205 Newark Road 740-454-8557
Board Zanesville http://ong.ohio.gov/ohiocares/counties/morgan.html
Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website

http://www.odadas.ohio.gov/Directory/

Chillicothe VA Medical Center

17273 State Route 104
Chillicothe 45601

740-773-1141

http://www.chillicothe.va.qov/

Morgan Behavioral Health Choices | 915 S. Riverside Dr. 740-962-6933

McConnelsville, 43756
Morgan Counseling Center 915 South Riverside Drive 740-454-9766 http://www.sixcounty.org/
Muskingum Area ADAMHS Board | 1205 Newark Road 740-454-8557

Zanesville, 43701

http://mentalhealth.ohio.gov/where-to-get-help/?search=county&county=Morgan
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Victim Services/ Address Phone # Website
Domestic Violence
ODRC Office of Victim Services | 770 West Broad Street http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/VICTIM.htm
Columbus, Ohio 43222
Domestic Violence/ Prosecutor's | Reachout Shelter 740-962-6478 http://www.ag.state.oh.us/victim/dir _count
Victim Assistance (Manchester) y.as p?county=morgan
Domestic Violence Transitions 740-454-3213
Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website
Adult Parole Authority Sex Offendg Phone www.drc.ohio.gov
Specialist
MORGAN County Sex Offender R| 37 E. Main St., McConnelsville,| 740-962-4044 http://morgancountysheriff.com/
sex-offender-registry.html
Education Address Phone # Website

Ohio Department of Education
(Locate GED preparation help,
GED transcript information)

25 S Front Street, Columbus,
OH 43215

(614) 466-1577

http://education.ohio.gov/

Hocking College

3301 Hocking Parkway Nelsonville

45764

740-753-3591

http://www.hocking.edu

Mid-Ohio Eastern Career &
Technology Center

400 Richards Rd. Zanesville
43701

800-350-1242

http://www.mid-east.k12.oh.us/

Morgan Local School District

65 West Union Avenue POB 509

McConnelsville, 43756

740-962-2377

http://www.mlsd.k12.0h.us

Ohio GED Transcript 25 S Front, Columbus 43215 877-644-6338 Email: GED@odr.state.oh.us
Ohio University-Zanesville 1425 Newark Rd Zanesville 43701 | 740-453-0762 http://www.zanesville.ohiou.edu/
Campus

Tri-County Adult Career Center

15676 SR 691 Nelsonville 45764

740-753-5464

http://www.tricountyadultcareercenter.org

Zane State College 1555 Newark Rd Zanesville 43701- | 740-454-2501 http://www.zanestate.edu
9938
Financial Counseling/ Address Phone # Website

Money Management

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a

face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for
services on-line at http://www.apprisen.com/get-started.

*Apprisen (Consumer Credit 4500 East Broad Street Phone http://www.apprisen.com/

Counseling Services) Columbus, Ohio 1-800-355-2227

CCCS Of Mid Ohio Valley 469 Richland Ave., Athens 800-355-2227, http://www.managedebttoday.com/ohio.ht
45701 866- 841-4752 m

Vision Credit Education Inc. 866-379-4720 http:/Awww.visioncredit.org/

Families and Children Address Phone # Website

Children’s Services Agency

65 W. Union Ave.
McConnelsville, 43756

740-962-3838, 740-
962-4044

email: ridenj@odifs.state.oh.us

Child Support Enforcement Agency|155 E. Main St., McConnelsville,

43756

740-962-4616

http://jfs.ohio.gov/county/cntydir.stm#58
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Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website

Federal Bonding Information nla 740-845-3240 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm

Work Opportunity Tax Credit n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc

Info

Jobs & Family Services 155 E. Main St., 740-962-4616 http://jfs.ohio.gov/County/County Directory.pdf
McConnelsville 43756

Jobs & Family Services 445 Woodlawn Avenue POB | 740-454-0161 http://www.jobandfamily.com
100, Zanesville 43702-0100

One-Stop Shop/Jobs etc. 155 East Main Street 740-962-2519 https://jobseeker.ohiomeansjobs.monster.com/
McConnelsville 43756

Older Adults Address Phone # Website

Area Agency On Aging 155 E. Main St., McConnelsville 7410-962-6696 http://www.morgancounty-

43756

oh.gov/srcitizens.htm

MORGAN County Senior 10 W. Main St., McConnelsville 740-962-5600 http://www.areaagency8.ora/senior-
Center 43756 centers?county=morgan-county
Legal Hotline For Seniors 427 Second Street Marietta 45750 | 740-374-2629, http://http://seols.org/
800-837-2630
Veterans Address Phone # Website
Veterans Crisis line Text 838255 800-273-8255 https://www.veteranscrisisline.net
Press 1
MORGAN County Veterans 55 S. Kennebec Ave., 740-962-4181 http://dvs.ohio.gov/HOME/County Vetera

Services Commission

McConnelsville, 43756

ns Service Offices/Morgan

Veterans Affairs (Department
of)

800-827-1000

http://www.va.gov

On-line application for VA

nla

1-877-222-VETS

https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/l

Health Benefits (8387) 010 ez/
On-line request for DD214 Download the form and fax or 314-801-9195 http://www.archives.gov/veterans/military-
email with a signature service-records/
Homeless Veteran Hotline n/a 877-4AID-VET http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about_the
initiative.asp#three
Legal Services (Civil Law) Address Phone # Website
Ohio Legal Rights Service 50 W Broad Street, Columbus, OH | 614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov
43215
ACLU of Ohio 4506 Chester Avenue 216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/
Cleveland, OH 44103
Southeastern Legal Services 427 Second Street Marietta 45750 | 740-374-2629 email: marietta@oslsa.org,
800-837-2630 http.//http.//seols.org/
Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website
Safelink Wireless (cell phone) Call for information or to apply 1-800-977-3768 | hitps://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm
entPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx
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Other Agencies Address Phone # Website

Board of Elections 155 E Main Rm 157, 740-962-3116 http://sites.google.com/site/morgancountyb
McConnelsville 43756 oar dofelections

PASSPORT Route 1 Box 299d Marietta 45750 800-331-2644 http://www.areaagency8.org/

Social Security

3823 James Ct Zanesville 43701

800- 772-1213 ,
740- 452-7539

Veterans' Service Commission

55 S. Kennebee St.,
McConnelsville 43756

740-962-4181

email: mevso@morganco.net
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